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MEMORANDUM NO. 361 
Series of 2024 
 
 
TO:  All Concerned 
 
RE:  Designation of Overall Coordinators for the 71st Commencement Exercises  
  and Related Activities 
 
 
FROM:  DR. PROSE IVY. G YEPES 
  University President 
  
DATE:  May 15, 2024 
 
 

In coordination with the applicable and relevant Push-button Committees, the following are 
hereby requested to spearhead in the planning and implementation of the upcoming 71st 
Commencement Exercises of VSU, and other related activities to provide a simple yet 
memorable and meaningful graduation experience for our students:  
 

1. Dr. Rotacio S. Gravoso (Lead) 
2. Dr. Aleli A. Villocino  
3. Dr. Ulderico B. Alviola  
4. Dr. Elwin Jay V. Yu  
5. Ms. Corazon A. Padilla  
6. Ms. Miriam M. De La Torre  
7. Mr. Homer Lois Napoles  

 
Kindly ensure the submission of consolidated budget plans from all relevant committees and 
present it to the upcoming UADCO meeting tentatively scheduled on May 22, 2024.  
 
For your information and usual support. 

http://www.vsu.edu.ph/

